United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION
Official Records*

SPECTAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE

13th Meeting
held on

Wednesday, 22 October 1980

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 13th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. MATHIAS (Portugal)

AGENDA ITEM 53: UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES

IN THE NEAR EAST (continued)

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the

record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

tach Committee.

80-56873

Distr. GENERAL
A/SPC/35/8R.13

3 November 1980
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: SPANISH

[on.



A/SPC/35/8R.13
Inglish

ko) A
rase <«

The meetin~ was called to order at 3.20 D.ul.

AGTTDA ITTT 53:  UNITID JATIONS RPLIDF AD WORKS AGENCY UOF PALESTINE REFUGEES IN
TLT PTAR TAST (continued) (A/33/13, A/35/438 and Corr. 1, A/35/472, A/35/WTh and
A/35/5265 A/SPC/35/L.3, T.h/Rev.l, L.5 to T.0)

1. The CHATRIAT reninded the Committee that the general debate on agenda item 53
had heen concluded the nrevious day and announced that 'adasascar had become a
co-sponsor of draft resolutions A/SPC/35/L.T and 1.3,

2. lir. RYDERCK (Commissioner-General of the United Vations Relief and Works Agency
for Palestine Refuge=s in the Jear Fast) expressed his appreciation for the
confidence shown in the Agency and for the vraise given his staff for their devotion
to their work,

3. Delegations had stressed the importance of UFRVA as a factor for stability and
peace in the 11ddle Tast and many hsd dravn attention to the complicated political
framevork within vhicn the fzency nad been workines since its inception. Obviously,
the Cecisions to be talien by Governments regarding continuation of UNRUA prograuries
ere essentially wmolitical decisions. The continuation or completion of activities,
the level of prorrammes, the peographical distribution of UNRWA's activities and
those who were tc benefit were determined by Governments and expressed by the total
amount of their contributions. The elimination of services in a given programme OF
~ield of activity would have sifnificant consequences, primarily for the refufees
themselves, but also for the Governments of the countries in the Agency's area of
onerations and actually, for international relations far beyond the Middle Fast.
Wevertheless, the decision was not up to the Cowmissioner-General; it was up to_the
Governments making additional contributions, increasing their regular contributions
or decidinz not to contribute for one reason or another.

k. Should the Committee, and gﬁbsequently the General Assembly, adopt draft
resolution A/SPC/35/L.3, the mandate of the Agency would be extended another three
vears until the end of June 1931, However, the extension would be ineffective
unless ilember States at the same time provided the funds required to keep the Agency
operating., It had been pointed out that the financing of UNRWA was the
responsibility of the whole international community acting through the Unite@
ations; that was an incontrovertible principle which regrettably was not being
honoured in practice., He therefore urged those Governments which supported the
Azency with statements and votes but did not contribute to its budget to do 80, thus
acknowledging the principle of the responsibility of the international community for
assisting the Palestine refugees pending a political solution. He also thanked
those Governments which had supported the Agency financially and expressed the hope
that they would manage to increase their contributions at the General Assembly
Pledging Conference to be held on 17 lNovember, which would decide the Agency's fate.

5. In view of the projected deficit for 1081, unless UNRVA could rely on a much

higher level of contributions than that of the current year, it would have to
dismantle part of its structure as early as January 1981.

foos



A/SPC/35/5R.13
English

Parse 3

(Mr. Rydabeck, UNRWA)

&, Several delegations had sursested a departure from the system of voluntary
contributions and inclusion of the Agency's costs in the resular United Nations
budget or in the form of a sevarate budget maintained by lember States on the basis
07 an agreed guota system. It would be for the General Assembly to decide that
suestion., Vhat was important to the Agency was to be aple to rely on a guasranteed
income every yvear in orcder to maintain its nrogrammes at the present level or
Thatever level was decided by the General Assembly.

7. He shared the opinion of the Chairman of the Advisory Commission expressed in
2ls letter of 2 September 1980 regarding the possibility of consolidating UNRWA
neadquarters in Beirut or some other place within its area of overations, and wished
to point out that the 16,500 members of the Agency's staff who were carryving out the
refugee programmes in the five areas of operations were all in the region and there
7as close contact and continuous communication both between individuals and
electronically between the headquarters in Vienna and the five local offices.

5. Tith regard to violations by Governments in the area of operations of the legal
status of the Agency staffi and premises, he assuredl the Comamittee that in every case
the Apency was raising the question with the competent authorities with a view to
ensuring that their lezal status was respected in conformity with the agreements
~overning United Hations activities.

G.  As pointed out in previous years, UNRVA did not "administer" the camps; it
provided services in education, nealth and well-being to the Palestine refugees
hether or not they were in camps. Responsibility for administration in general,
includin~® the maintenance of law and order, rested with Governments. Conseguently,
the Agency vas in no way responsible for what happened in the camps except in so far
as it concerned the provision of services to the people in those camps.

10, He had concluded from the general debate that there was a very widespread
understanding of the role of the Agency and of the need to ensure that it continued
to operate until other means were found through an over-all settlement and the
establishment of a just peace in the Middle EFast.

11. The CHAIRMAN, speaking on behalf of the Special Political Committee, expressed
anpreciation to the Commissioner-General for his assistance in the debate and to
his entire staff for their dedication and patience.

12. He noted that the Committee had before it the following ﬂraft resolutions:
A/SPC/35/1.3, Missistance to Palestine refugees'; L.4/Rev.l, "Offers by Member

States of grants and scholarships for higher education, including vocational

training, for the Palestine refugees"; L.5, 'Assistance to persons displaced as a

result of the June 1967 hostilities™; L.6, "Working Group on t@e Finapcing of Ehe
United Wations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the lear Bast';

. . e 2
L.7, "Population and refucees displaced since 1967"; and L.8, "Palestinian refugees

in the Gagza Strip".

/ee.



A/CPC/35/8R.13
In;lish
Pare It

(The Chairman)

13. He vointed out that the only one of the six draft resolutions with financial
imslications was draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.G, and those implications vere
evnlained in document A/SPC/35/L.O.

1L, It had been noted that the study reguested of the Secretary-General in
rerasraph 5 of draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.L/Rev.l, which concerned grants and
scholarships for hisher education, would be prepared vith the funds now available ©o
hin and would not involve any additional cost for the time beins.

15. ifr. XKAZI (Pakistan), speaking on behalf of the delesations of Bangladesh,
Yuroslavia and his own delegation, introduced draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.T and
expressed the hope that the Committee would adopt it unanimously.

16. lir, RAITT (Israel) said that draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.l on grants and
scholarships for the Arab refugees of Palestine constituted an example of a claim
of a rather strange kind, in that it demanded special rights and privileges‘f?r that
group of refuzees. Tt stated that less than one per thousand of the Palestinian .
refusee students had the chance to continue hisher education, when it was knt?Wn‘Ghab
the Palestinian Arabs, includinz the refusees, vere among the most advanced in the
iiiddle Tast in terms of education.

17. In manr developirs countries the opnortunities to enter higher educational
estoblishments were fev. Although it would be gratifying to be able to give youns
people from all arcas access to higher education and vocational training, there wes
no justification for giving preference to the children of one group of refugees oOver
other young rTersons, whether or not refugees, from other parts of the world,

18. Paragravhs 5 and 6 of the draft resolution requested the Secretary-General to
study ways and means of establishing in Jerusalem, under the aegis of the United
llations, a university to cater to the needs of Palestine refugees. That PTOP?Sala
made by Jordan for provaganda purposes, bore no relationship to actual educatlona%
needs, since in the area there was already the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, while
in Judea 2nd Samaria there were 13 institutions of higher education, which had more
places than they could fill and to which all young people wishing to study could 20
if they vere gualified. One of those Arab universities was in Bethlehem, only 2
miles frorm Jerusalem. His delegation rejected the draft resolution in document
A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev. 1.

19. Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7 was completely unrealistic. In h%s statemeg? o
17 October he had outlined in full the security and other considerations regar ing
the question of the return of persons displaced during the 1967 hostilities.

20. In that connexion, he read out the fourth and fifth paragraphs of the noze .
verbale, dated 2 September 1980, vhich appeared on page 2 of document A/3?/u7~ ©

3 October 1980. Since 1967 more than 50,000 of the vpersons displaced during ?he .
1967 hostilities had been allowed to return to theilr homes, The destructive inten
of draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7 was obvious from operative paragraph 2, which
directly opposed the liiddle East peace process. His delegation therefore reje
that draft resolution.

cted

oo



A/SPC/35/SR.13
English

=

Page 5
(Mr. Ramin, Israel)

1. s to draft resolution A/SPC/35/L. 8, he observed that it rightly omitted the
czsurd arveal to Israel +to allow refu*ees who had obtained decent housing to return
jj their miserable shelters in the camps. The cynical attitude towards the refugees
_‘“‘nﬂ in the CGaza Strip persisted, however, in that Israel was requested to desist
ror1 wroviding them with housineg, even though, according to the report of the
,:::1ss1oner—General of UNRWA, the accommodation it provided was superior to the
szelters they had formerly occupied,
2Z. Tt would be observed that the legal status of the refugees underwent no change
“zen they transferred from the camps to the new housing and that all the privileges
zccompanying that status were maintained. The present draft was merely another
¢zemple of the stratagems used by some Arab countries in order to promote their
c2mpaign of propaganda against Israel in the United Nations.

2 uhe occupied territories., After all, the intention of the Zionist entity was to
23urp and colonize the small amount of territory that remained of occupied Arab
zlestine, The most recent figures showed that confiscation of pronerty and
settlement in the occupied territories extended to 33.5 per cent of the total area
5T +bose territories. In addition, hundreds of thousands of citizens from that
rezion had been driven from their ancestral soil and their homelands. The
representative of Israel had stated that hundreds o7 Palestinian students were
studying at a Hebrew university in Jerusalem; while there vere 14,000 Hebrew
students at that university, there were other Hebrew universities. One such
““iversity vas on ilount Scopus, while another, in the old Arab village of Tin Karen,
Tich had been taken by force in 1948, had thousands of enrclled students. There

re many other educational establishments, but the difference was that at those
universities, which the representative of Israel considered it reasonable to have
in Jerusalem, the hundreds of Palestinian students had been reduced to a very small
nunber and presumably came not from the refugee population but from the 600,000
“alestinian citizens of Israel.

2k, He could not understand how anyone belonging to a civilized world could oppose
the establishment of facilities for the promotion of culture and education, Draft
resolution A/SPC/35/L.,4/Rev.1l, of which Jordan was a sponsor, was not proposing
¥illing, or drug trafficking, or aerial bombing, to which, incidentally, refugee
canps in eight areas of Peirut and its suburbs were currently being subjected; what
his delegation wanted to do was to help the Palestine refugees to improve their
level of living and, contrary to what the representative of Israel had affirmed, it
7as not asking for preferential treatment for them. He could not understand why
there should be opposition to a draft resolution whose only object was to ensure
the provision of education and the transmission of an ancient cultural heritage.
o grants were requested:; the Palestinians themselves, who had managed to pave the
way by dint of their sacrifices, would finance the proposed university. If
universities were being requested in Cambodia and in Somalia and other parts of
Africa, he failed to see why a university should not be established for the
Palestine refugees. The United Nations was merely being asked to study the
Tossibility of establishing such an institution for the refuzees, whose lot had been
to live uprooted, as refugees, since the dismembering of Palestine 30 years earlier.

/evs



A/SPC/35/8R.13
Tnolish
Page 6

(

[

‘r. ‘luseibeh, Jordan)

25. The representative of Israel had referred to universities which had been in
existence some 70 or 00 years. Tuaere was only one new university in Bethlehem, which
had been founded with the help of the contribution made by His Holiness the Pope.
But that university could bv no means absorb the almost 1.8 million Palestinians
wvho lived in the West 3ank. The representative of Israel in his statement had
revealed the racist cheracter of the entity which he represented and wvhich was nov
%illing indiscriminately the refurees in Levanon. Isracl did not accept that
Jerusalen was the heritase of everyone; having penetrated there some 3,000 years
earlier and remained there only 70 vears - vhereas the indipennus inhabitants had
been there for 7,000 rears - it was denying the people concerned the right to their
own homeland. Yet that aj ressive and racist State protested whenever it was stated

I

that racism and zionism vere synonymous.

20. The CIAIRIIAN said that Pakistan had joined the sponsors of draft resolutions
A/SPC/35/L.5 and L.G6. He announced that the debate on the item had been concluded
and invited the Committee to vote on the draft resolutions before it.

Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.3

27. At the reguest of the revresentative of Israel, a recorded vote vas taken on
draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.3.

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Barbafos, Belzium, Bhutan, Brazil, Bulparia, Burma, Burundi,
Byvelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Ched, Chile,
China, Colombia, Congo, Cubs, Zvprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic
Yemen, Denmarik, Djibouti, Lcuador, Fgypt, Ll Salvador, Ethiopia,
Fiji, Tinland, France, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Germaay,
Federal Republic of, Ghena, Greecz, Guinea, Guyana, Honduras,
Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ilreland, ltaly,
Ivory Coast, Jamsica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon,
Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriyva, Luxembourg, Madacascar.
VMalawvi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, lMauritania, Mexico, Mongolia,
Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlsands, Wew Zealand, Niger,
Migeria, ilorwav, Omsn, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines,
Poland, Portural, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe,
Saudi Arabia, Senesal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain,
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab
Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey,
Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, United Arabd Emirates, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Forthern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon,
United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Upper
Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Ham, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire,
Zambia.

Against: None,

Abstaining:  Israel,

[eon



A/SPC/35/5R.13
Fnglish
Page T

T2

e Iraft resolution A/SPC/35/L.3 was adopted by 110 votes to none, with
- Zostentien.

227t resolution A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.1

-2 A - .
e t _the reauest of the representative of Israel, a recorded vote vas taken on
P

Z7:% resolution A/SPG/35/%.):/Rev.1l.

In favour: Mgeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Barbados, Belgium, Bhutan, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Central African
Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombiz, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Fcuador,
Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon,
German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana,
Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Honduras, lHungary, Iceland, India,
Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Jamaica,
Japan, Jordan, Kenya, HKuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan
Arad Jamohiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives,
Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, liorocco, lMozambique, Nepal,
¥etherlands, Wew Zealand, Miger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan,
Panama, Peru, Philivppines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda,

Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Seneszal, Sierra Leone,
Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden,
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Fmirates, United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of
Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Apainst: Israel.
Abstaining: Ilalawi, United States of America.

30. Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.L/Rev.l was adopted by 116 votes to 1, with
2 abstentions,

Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.5

31. The CHAIRMAN said that, as no delegation had requested a vote on draft
resolution A/SPC/35/L.5, if there were no objections he would take it that the
Cormittee decided to adopt it.

22. It was so decided,

Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.6

33. The CHAIRMAN said that as no delegation had requested a vote on draft

lous



A/SPC/35/81.13
Tnolish
Pare 8

recclution A/SP
Comnittee decid

C

35/L.6, if there vere no objections he would take it that the
t

o adopt it.

34, It wvas so decided.

Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7

35. At the reguest of one deleration, a recorded vote was taken on draft resolution

A/SPC/35/L.7.

In favour:

Apainst:

Abstaining:

Alperia, Arzentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Bhutan, Brazil,
Bulgaria, Zurma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,

Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo,

Cuba, Cynrus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador,

Baypt, Tl Salvador, Tthiopia, Fiji, German Democratic Republic,
Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guvana, Honduras, Hungary, India,

Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, [lenya,

Kuwrait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Lihyan Arab Jamahiriya,
lMadagascar, Malaysia, lfaldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico,
tlongolia, llorocco, Mozambique, Wepal, Niger, liigeria, Oman,
Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugzal, Qatar,
Romania, hLwanda, Sac Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal,
Sierra Leone, Singanore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname,
Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and
Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uszanda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab
rmirates, United Republic of Camerocon, United Republic of
Tanzania, Upner Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet WNam, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Canada, Israel, United Ctates of America.

Australia, Austria, Belgium, Denmarl:, Finland, Trance, Gabon,

Germany, Federal Republic of, JTceland, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg,

Malawi, Metherlands, Hew Zealand, lorway, Sweden, United Kingdom

of Great Britain and

36, Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7 was

Torthern Ireland.

adopted by 100 votes to 3, with 18

abstentions,

Draft resolution &/SPC/35/L.8

37. At the request of one delegation,

a recorded vote was taken on draft

resolution A/SPC/35/L.8.

[ooe



AfSPC/35/SR.12

English
Page 9
in favour: Mgeria, Argentina, Australis, Austria, Bahrain, Banzladesh,
Barbados, Belgium, Bhutan, Drazil, Bulgaria, Burma, Burundi,

Byelorussian qov1<_t Socialist Republic, Central African Republic,
Ched, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovalkia,
Democratic Yemen, Demmark, Djibouti, Icuador, Tgypt, Tl Salvador,
Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, Cerman Democratic
Rewublic, Germany, Federal Renublic of, Ghana, Greece, Guinea,
Guyana, Hondures, Hurary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq,
Ireland, It2ly, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Xuwait, Lebanon,
Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahirive, Luxembourg, Madagascar,
Ia13VS1a, l'aldives, [ali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, iforocco,
Mozambique, ilepal, Hetherlands, lev Zealand, liger, Uigeria,
Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Fhilippines, Poland,
Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Szo Tome and Frincipe, Saudi
Arahia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Sinpapore, Spain, Sri Lanke, Sudan,
Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand,

Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
United Arab Imirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic
of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen,
Yuzoslavia, Zaire, Zambia,

LAzainst; Israel.
Abstaining: Canada, Ivory Coast, 'alawi, United States of America.

. Draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.8 was adopted by 116 votes to 1, with
ebstenticns.

rarding draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.h, vhich the Committee had just adopted,
uring uhe previous meeting, when introducing the draft resolution, the
ecresentative of Jordan had referred to onc or two countries which had contributed
%0 the higher education of Palestinian refugees. His own delegation would like to
ehtlon once more for the record the support traditionally given by his country to
e Palestinian cause in general, and to the advanced studies of Palestinian
fugees in particular. He reminded the Committee that India had been one of the
first countries to offer scholarships to people displaced from Palestine, long
tefore the General Assembly had requested, in resolution 32/90 F, that funds should
te allocated for that purpose.

39. lir. RANGA (India) said that he wished to clarify his delegation's position

40, Mr. RAMIN (Israel), speakinn in explanation of his vote, said that his
delegation had abstained in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.3, because the
text interpreted General Assembly resolution 194 (IIT) differently from the way
Israel had always done. loreover, since the adoption of General Assembly
resolution 194 (III), there had been an exchange of population in the region, and
the solution to the problem of Arab and Jewish refugees in the Middle Tast could be
envisaged only in the context of those population movements. In addition, Security
Council resolutions 242 (1967) and 338 (1973) provided that the solution to the

/oo



A/SPC/35/SK.13
En<lish
Page 10

(ot
o

\UIr. Pamin, Israel)

probiem of both Jewish and Arab refugees in the Middle East must be achieved through
negotiation. Since that time, a new step in that direction had been taken under the
Camp David Agreements, a process vhich would make it possible to find an appropriate
and agreed solution to the refugee problem.

1. His aslegation had voted ageinst draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.4 for the reasons
previously stated by his delezation during the meeting. It should be recalled that
undex th~ Jordanian occupation of Judea and Samaria. from 1948 to 1967, there had
been no universities in those areas, and the Jordanian authorities had refused to
grant university status to any of the institutions which had requested it. But
sincc 1937, under Israeli administrotion, progress had been made in education, and
tners were now 13 institutions of higher education, including three universities.
h2 . liis delesation had voted asainst draft resolution A/SPC/35/1.7, as its contents
Jers covplately unvealistic and essentially part of tlhe propagands cempaiszn against
rzrael coulueted by certain Arab countries. In previous statements he had already
seoren 8t leagth oa the security muhters connected with the return of persons
lisplaced durin the 1097 hostilities. iloreover, paragraph 2 of the draft resolution
aeliverate ablemvt tTo hommer and discredit the current peace process in the

L3, MNis celegation nad also voted zzainst draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.8, as it was
contrary to the real humanitarian needs of the refugees, who -ranted better and more
suitabla howes, Th° refugee population itself was anxious to get away from the
eonditious in thz rsfugee camps and live in a better and more decent environment. It
75s Irrational | "-ﬂ contrary to all fundamental considerations of human decency, to
25k Israel to refrain from giving decent homes to refugees in the Gaza Strip. Israsl
woul: coptinue to taie account of the real needs of the refusees. including their
ness for housing.

bh,  r. HUTCHINS (Australia) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on
the draft resolution entitled "Population and refugees displaced since 1967
(A/SPC/35/L.7), having serious reservations about operative paragraph 2. His
Government believed that the question of the Palestinian refugees® return could

be realistically solved only within the framework of an over-all settlement in the
Middle East, a fact which the paragraph in question failed to reflect.

L5, lir. B (United States of America) said that, as in the previous year, his
Fplegatlon had voted in favour of three of the six draft resolutions Jjust dlscussed.‘
It had abstazined on the ressolution concerning offers by Member States of grants ?nd ‘
scholarships for higher education, including vocational training, for the Palestine
refugees (A/SPC/35/L.%4/Rev.1) because, vhile it supported the resolution's general
aims, it felt that operative paragraphs 5 and 6 were impractical and constituted an ‘

inappropriate attempt to introduce into the resolution the question of Jerusalem.

Tt hed also abstained in the vote on the resolution on Palestinian refugees in the
Gaza Strip (A/SPC/35/L.8) because the wording was out of date and exaggerated. 4
Pinally, it had once again voted against the resolution on the population and 3
refugees displaced since 1967 (A/SPC/35/L.7) for reasons that were familiar to all.

/...



A/8PC/35/SR.13
English
Page 11

46. Mrs. NOWOTNY (Austria) said that her delegation's votes in favour of five out
of the six draft resolutions relating to item 53 were a tangible exrreszion of
fustria‘’s support for UNRWA. Her delegation wished, however., to sound a note of
caution about the resolution appearing in document A/SPC/35/L.Li/Rev.l on offers by
Jdember States of grants and scholarships for higher education, including. vocational
training ., for the Palestine refugees, and especially operative paragranh 5 on the
establishment of a university for Palestinian refugees. Her delegation’s supvorting
vote derived from Austria's genuine concern with the problem of higher education

for the Palestinian refugees. Tt would be preferable to make use of outside
educational establishments, instead of eibarking on a financial undertaking of

such a scale. She also wondered whether a2 university of the arts was what
Palestinian refugees needed, or whether an institution of more specialized higher
learning, such as agriculture or engineering, might not be more suitable.

L7. Mr. RANGER (Canada), in explaining his delegation’s vote on the draft
resolution concerning offers by Member States of grants and scholarships for higher
education, including vocational training., for the Palestine refugees
(A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.1l), said that Canada was in total agreement with the need to
improve educational opportunities for the Palestinian people but believed that it
vould be much more effective to consider the possibility of using existing
institutions in the immediate vicinity. It did not, therefore, anprove of the
notion of establishing a special university, or of doing so under the aegis of the
United Nations as proposed in operative paragraph 5. The procosed study would
doubtless conclude that it would be better to use existing educabional institutions
than to found a new university. His delegation had voted in favour ol the draft
resolution because, as in the past, it strongly supported its general drift.

48. Mr. FUJITA (Japan) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draft
resolution on offers by Member States of grants and scholarships for higher
education, including vocational training, for the Palestine refugees
(4/8PC/35/L.4/Rev.1l) on the understanding that operative paragraph 5 merely asked
for the means of establishing a university in Jerusalem to be studied.

49, Mr. NEVES (Portugal) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draft
resolution on the population and refugees displaced since 1967 (A/SPC/35/L.T)
because Portugal supported the right of the Palestinian refugees displaced since
1967 to return to their homes. Nevertheless, its vote had been cast on the
understanding that operative paragraphs 1 and 2 did not exclude the possibility of

reaching & negotiated agreement on their return.

50. Mr. BLOKLAND (Suriname) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the
draft resolubions appearing in documents A/SPC/35/L.3, L.4/Rev.l, L.5, L.6, L.T

and L.8 because the Government of Suriname had always defended the inalienable

rights of the Palestinians, including the right to determine their own future an@ .
establish their own sovereign State. It had emphasized the rights of the Palestinian
refugees displaced since the 1967 war. Nevertheless, Suriname’s vote in support of
the draft resclution on the population and refugees displaced since 1967
(A/SPC/35/L.7) should not be construed as a repudiation of the treaties concluded
betwveen Egypt and Israel.



A/SPC/35/8R.13
Inglish
Page 12

51. gg;m229£§5>(Luxembourg), speaking on behalf of the countries of the European
Community said that the nine States members of the Community had felt constrained
to abstain in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7. The Community recognized
the rignt of all displaced inhabitants to return to their homes or former places
of residence in the territories occupied by Israel since 1967. The wording of
orerative paragraph 1 of the resolution, however, could in practice rule out any
possibility of reaching a favourable negotiated settlement. The Community wished
to reiterate its position of the previocus year regarding operative paragraph 2. and
to state that the ambiszuity it contained was a further reason for its abstention.
The States members of the European Community had voted in favour of the draft
resolution on the Palestinian refugees in the Gaza Strip (A/SPC/35/L.8). They
wished, none the less, to point out that the text was ambiguous. For example,

the wording of the fourth preambular paragraph should not raise objections
concerning the refugees' freedom to select their place of abode. The provision
1ust not be allowed to interfere with refugees' right to return within the framework
of an over-all negotiated settlement. Finally, the Community felt that, in view of
UNRWA's precarious financial situation, the proposals appearing in operative
paragraphs § and 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.l should, in so far as they
contained financial implications for the future, be covered by additional voluntary
contributions, independently of the UNRWA budget.

52. Mr. VIRGIN (Sweden) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.1l despite some doubts about operative paragraph 5, on
the understanding that the expenses incurred by the study of the means of
establishing in Jerusalem the university referred to in that paragraph would not be
a burden on the UNRVA budget. As for the draft resolution on the population and
refugees displaced since 1967 (A/SPC/35/L.T), his delegation had always supported
the principle that the displaced inhabitants were entitled to return to their homes
or former places of residence. But two years previously, ambiguities had been
introduced into resolution 33/112 F that could be interpreted to mean that no
negotiations on means of repatriating the refugees were admissible. His delegation
had abstained in the vote at that time. Unfortunately, the same ambiguity appea?ed
in operative paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/35/L.7, while the true intention
of the draft became even more confused in operative paragraph 2. His delegation
had felt constrained to abstain in the vote, but that should not be interpreted as
a departure from the important principle of the refugees' right to return.

53. Mr. FONT (Spain) said that his delegation's vote on draft resolution
A/SPC/35/L.7 was consistent with its support for the right of the displaced
Palestinians to return to their homes. His delegation had voted in favour of the
draft on the understanding that operative paragraphs 1 and 2 would not obstruct
other agreements on the refugees’ return.

54, Mr. NUSEIBEH (Jordan) voiced his Government's appreciation of the tireless
service rendered by UNRWA to the just cause of the Palestinian refugees despite thi
economic difficulties the Agency was facing, and of the virtually unanimous suppor
of the members of the Committee for the draft resolutions relating to the legitimate
rights of the Palestinian refugees. It should be noted, however, that the term
"legitimate rights” was tautologous, since rights were rights and had no need of
the qualifier "legitimate®. .




A/SPC/35/8R .13
English
Page 13

(Mr. Nuseibeh, Jordan)

55. His country was grateful for the constant support it had received from the
friendly Republic of India for the scholarship programme for a considerable amount
of time prior to the adoption of any resolution on the question. Other countries in
addition to India had responded to the resolutions adopted by the General Assembly
during the two preceding sessions and had provided educational assistance to the
Palestine refugees. In spite of the scarcity of available economic resources, one
of the major achievements of his country since then had been in the field of
education. As a result of a slow and difficult process, opportunities had been
rade available in institutions of the unified State on both Banks and abroad. In
that connexion, he recalled that the West Bank and the East Bank of the Jordan had
been officially united in 1950 as entities with full equality and sovereignty., and
there was no reason to speak of occupation. The populations of both Banks had
retained their property and all their rights. At the same time, they had committed
themselves to a joint endeavour to restore the full rights of the Palestinians, in
accordance with the norms of international law and justice.

56. The outcome of the vote showed the position of the international community.
nly a few delegations, such as those of the United States, Israel and Canada, had
opposed unconditional repatriation of displaced inhabitants. He wondered whether
that neant that their countries advocated absorption of the occupied territories by
Israel.

5T. The countries of the Furopean Economic Community and other groups should bring
the question of the Palestine refugees to the attention of the Conference on
Security and Co-operation in Europe, which was to be held at Madrid the following
zmonth. Vhen human rights were discussed, the question of the Palestine refugees
should be considered.

58. The establishment of the university at Jerusalem would give the city a
universal character. Jerusalem would thus cease to be the city of a racist group,
vhich had more than one university for thousands of Jewish students, while the
Arabs had only a few hundred enrolled students. The Palestinian presence at
Jerusalem was justified from the psychological, historical and cultural points of
view. The university of arts and sciences would be a cultural manifestation of the
vresence of the original inhabitants of Jerusalem.

59. Mr. RAHMAN (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organization), speaking on behalf of
the Palestiﬂg_;éfugees and the Palestine Liberation Organization, expressed
gratitude to Mr. Olof Rydbeck for his valuable co-operation and also to the
representatives of States who had endorsed the resclutions whose purpose was to
alleviate the refugees’ situation.

60. The position of the Government of Israel with regard to education for the
Palestinians was well known. Universities had been closed, and primary and
secondary schools, institutes and even nursery schools, including those of UNRWA,
had been the target of Israeli attacks. That was not accidental, it Vas'part of
the Israeli occupation authorities' established policy to place restrictions on the
educational system of the Palestinians in the occupied territories and, furthermore,

/...



pd
~
9p)}
e’
¢
~
A
\Ji
~.
ow
javi
[
)

(211‘- Rooman  Obgerver 2LO) ‘
¢l voung ralestinisns.  “ihaclkc were also made on curriculsa and textbooks,

ne ralestiniens vere net permitted to learn cbout the history of Palestine. |

.+ Destite its commitrent to its struggle for natiopal liberation, the PLO share?
e

i s vith beethren elsewhere who were struggling for their nationel
liveration. It thercefore suppori-d any endeavour that contributed to the
cilevizatiosn of the suilferins ol others who were in the same position ss the
ralegtinicne  in South--Fast Asia, South Airica, Latin America and other parts of the

\
|
!
62. e was not eshing Tor preferential treatment for the Palastinians: he was
asking thot vhen there was on ovcortunity to improve their living conditions, others
shculd not oppese such an improveaent. The Israeli position with regard to
Falestiae reflected its racist conduct and had the effect of limiting the
carabilities of the Ielestinisan people und undermining their national character,

oLk 03 factor in thne struggle to attain national rights.

$3. The position sdonted by the United States in the Cormittee did not surprise
hin: on 4 Tovembsr elections would be held in the United States. In explaining his
1z representative of the United States had objected to the reference to
Jerusaier siace that word was not a favourable one in the electoral process. He
took it thet avter I lovember it would Le possible to refer to Jerusalen.

6. Tae excheuse of population reflected the fact that persons were being treated
as though thev were merchandise, human beings could not be exchanged - that
contributed to elimination of the relationship that people had with their natural
environment. 'hat the revresentative of Israel was proposing ran altogether counter
to the interests of the Jewish community of Arab origin, which would be displaced
c~om its natural environment and transferred to other cultures that did not interact
with, or vrelate to. each other. However, he was not surprised that the Zionist
movement directed its ~fforts towards that kind of agitation, which would ultimately
not be in the interest of the Jewish community, the Palestinian people or the peace
vrocess. The Zionist plan to save the Jewish communities of the world was a failure
becausz the only place where there continued to be hostility between Jews and'other
peoples wes in Palestine. The Zioniet plan would continue to be a failure, since
nobody could feel free while restricting the freedom of others.

65. Te hoped that decent Jews would protest against their Government's racist )
policies. Tt was a question of time, but time was on the side of those struggling
for their national literation.

66. Mr. SITUSI (ialawi), speaking in explsnation of vote, said that the financial
problem of UHRVA had been considered in the Committee. The United Nations also had
a deficit of over $200 million. The Committee had just voted on draft resolution
A4/SPC/35/L.4/Rev.1, operative paragraph 5 of which requested that ways and means
of establishines a university at Jerusalem should be studied, which reprecented &
further burden for the United ifations. The representative of Jordan asserted that
the Palestinians would find ways of financing and maintaining the university.

/..



A/SPC/35/5R.13
English
Page 15

(Me. Situsi, Yalawi)

Zovever, there was reason to believe that, if the General Assembly adonted the
resolution. within two, three or four years the obligation to finance that
wiversity would arise. His delegation had therefore abstained in the vote on thai
draft resolution entirely for financial reasons.

57. Mr. HUSSAIN (Iraq) reminded the represeutative of Malawi tnat since 1950 the
Government of that country had generously contributed the amount of %280 to URRWA,
33. HMr. DIGUINI (Ivory Coast) said that his delegation had voted in favour of all
the draft resolutions, with the exception of that in documen: A/SPC/35/L.8, in
respect of which it had abstained for the reasons given during the preceding session
T the General Assembly.

O

¢. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration of
genda item 53 and that the Rapporteur would prepare an appropriate report for
ubmission to the General Assembly.

&)

He also drew attention to the fact that consideration of agenda items 55 #nd
, concerning peaceful uses of outer space, would begin the following day. .He
ieclared the list of speakers open and invited members of <the Committee wishing to
submit draft resolutions to do so as early as possible.

N O
.

0 \J1

The meeting rose at 5.05 p.m.






